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ADDENDUM 1 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Administrative Assistant 
 
Date:  February 5, 2007 
  
Subject: Bid# 07-007, Personal Digital Assistant Devices for the County of El Paso 
  
 
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced proposal.   
Please respond to the following questions: 
 
CELLULAR COMMUNICATION 
 

1. Who was the WWAN cellular communications provider be?  Handheld must be able 
to support Cingular/Tmobile or Sprint/Verizon. 

 
KEYPAD  
  

2. Nothing was specified as a keypad requirement.  Would you prefer maximum or 
minimum number of keys on the PDA?  QWERTY is preferred. 

 
 
PRINTER 
 

3. Are you looking for receipt style printer? 2, 3, or 4?  4 Inch is preferred. 
 
 
4.  Printing is a function of the software.  Does APS application support Bluetooth printing 

or do you require something hardwired?  The APS application does support 
Bluetooth printing. 



 
 
 
5. Which specific printer manufacturer does APS software support?  APS prefers the 

Zebra RW420 Bluetooth Printer. 


